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David Collins

From: noreply@fisgov.com
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 12:46 PM
To: David Collins
Subject: Payment Confirmation - Secretary of State

Thank you for your payment to the Tennessee Secretary of State Annual Report 
online services.  Your confirmation details are below.  Please save or print this 
email for your records.  

  
The filing fee will appear on your statement labeled 'TN SOS ANNUAL RPT'.  The 
service fee will appear on your statement labeled 'ServiceFee TN ANRPT'. 

Transaction Type:    TN SOS Annual Report 
Filing Fee Paid:     300.00 
Service Fee:         6.87 
Date:                03/16/2023 11:46 AM 
Confirmation Number: 3847142458 
Payment Type:        MC 

Document Number Description Payment Amount 

001345102  Annual Report for CN 001345102  $300.00  

Payment Amount:   $300.00  

Service Fee:   $6.87  

Total Payment Amount:   $306.87  

If you have any questions about this transaction, contact the Secretary of State 
Annual Report Section at (615) 741-2286 or TNSOS.CORPINFO@tn.gov 


